LaRosalyn C. Boles BSN, RN, CCRN

Summary

Ambitious nursing professional bringing 5+ years of experience delivering exceptional care to critically ill patients. Skilled and highly trained in providing quality, evidence based patient care to a diverse patient population within dynamic and high pressure environments.

Experience

St. Francis Hospital - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Memphis, TN

03/2022 - Current

- Worked with interdisciplinary healthcare team to develop, implement and manage care plans, ensuring inclusion of patients' individual needs.
- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent and geriatric ICU patients.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Educated family members and caregivers on patient care instructions.
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.

Baptist Health Medical Center - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Little Rock, AR

09/2021 - 11/2021

- Provided high level of quality care for each and every patient in 40-bed ICU unit
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Followed policies, procedures and hospital regulations for protocol compliance and patient safety.
- Explained health care issues and ramifications to patients and families to promote informed medical care choices

Merit Health Central - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Jackson, MS

08/2021 - 09/2021

901-282-9209

O Southaven, MS 38672

Certifications

Registered Nurse: Mississippi Board of Nursing (2022)

Basic Life Support (BLS) certified by American Heart Association (2022) Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certified by American Heart Association (2023)

CCRN (2023)

Skills

- Admissions/Discharges
- Plan of Care(POC) Development
- Patient Education
- Cerner, Epic, Sorian EMR
- Culturally sensitive care
- Infection control

Education and Training

2015

University of Memphis

Memphis, TN

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

- Worked with interdisciplinary healthcare team to develop, implement and manage care plans, ensuring inclusion of patients' individual needs.
- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent and geriatric ICU patients.
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Educated family members and caregivers on patient care instructions.
- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.

CHI St. Vincent Infirmary - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Little Rock, AR

04/2021 - 07/2021

ICU Float Pool (COVID-19 ICU, CCU, CVICU, MICU)

- Participated in development, implementation and evaluation of action plans for continuous performance improvement.
- Performed nursing care following prescribes rules, policies, protocol, and procedures.
- Monitored and managed critical care equipment to include mechanical ventilators, CRRT, Swan-Ganz Catheters, IABPS, EVDs, Bolts and Rotoprone therapy
- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- Educated patients and family on treatment strategies and at home care.

UT Health East Texas - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Tyler, TX

12/2020 - 03/2021

- Provided direct patient care in response to COVID-19 Crisis in a Level I Intensive Care Unit.
- Monitored patient condition, including interpreting and tracking EKG readings, identifying irregular telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in stability or acuity.
- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options.

CHI St. Vincent Infirmary - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Little Rock, AR

07/2020 - 11/2020

ICU Float Pool (COVID-19 ICU, CCU, CVICU, MICU)

- Participated in development, implementation and evaluation of action plans for continuous performance improvement.
- Performed nursing care following prescribes rules, policies, protocol, and procedures.
- Monitored and managed critical care equipment to include mechanical

- ventilators, CRRT, Swan-Ganz Catheters, IABPS, EVDs, Bolts and Rotoprone therapy
- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- Educated patients and family on treatment strategies and at home care.

Baylor St. Luke's Medical Center - Travel Registered Nurse, ICU

Houston, TX

04/2020 - 06/2020

ICU Float Pool (CCU, SICU, MICU, TSICU, CVICU, COVID-19 ICU)

- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- Participated in development, implementation and evaluation of action plans for continuous performance improvement.
- Performed nursing care following prescribed rules, policies, protocol and procedures.
- Monitored and managed critical care equipment to include mechanical ventilators, CRRT, Swan-Ganz Catheters, IABPs, EVDs, Bolts and Rotoprone therapy
- Educated patients and families on treatment strategies and at-home care.

Methodist LeBonheur Healthcare - Registered Nurse

Olive Branch, MS

03/2016 - 02/2021

- Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development and educate patients.
- Used critical thinking skills to determine patient care priorities and consult with primary MD as needed
- Precepted student nurses and oriented new hires, providing guidance and mentorship when teaching on hospital policies, emergency procedures and nursing best practices.
- Implemented visual turn schedule for patients at high risk for skin breakdown
- Completed Nurse Residency Program

Regional One Health Medical Center - Registered Nurse

Memphis, TN

01/2018 - 01/2021

- Provided direct care to critically ill patients, stabilized patients and determined next course of action. Monitored telemetry and respond to emergent, lifesaving situations
- Conferred with physicians to discuss diagnoses and devise well-coordinated treatment approaches.
- Monitored and managed critical care equipment to include mechanical ventilators, CRRT, Swan-Ganz Catheters, IABPs, EVDs, Bolts and

•	Rotoprone therapy Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle	
	options.	